Eckoff, Michael

From: Troy,Randy D <rtroy@triumvirate.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 4:20 PM

To: Eckoff, Michael

Subject: Inspection Records

Attachments: ER Cabinet Inspection.pdf; TSDF Inspections.pdf
EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Please see attached inspection records.
V/r

Randy Troy

EHS & Transportation Compliance Specialist
Triumvirate Environmental

| M: 260-416-4981

rtroy@triumvirate.com | www.triumvirate.com
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Figure lIB 5
Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form

I

Inspector Name: @kﬂ?‘f Y Date:/ 7 AUG 2523

Time: 0730

aTa
o~ /4

Comments: Quantity | Description Yes No

o]

Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums

Salvage drums (lined or poly)

8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms

Spark-resistant safety shovels

Crowbars {(nonsparking)

18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking)

Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking)

Explosion proof flashlights

Megaphone or Air Horn

Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, % inch thick)

Oxygen kit

V(= IN[(=DININIININID (NN

Safety glasses

=
o

Safety goggles

9]

Face shield/hard hat combination

N

Emergency eye/face/body wash

N
o

Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage

H

Duct Tape Rolls

[uny
o

Rubber boots

[y
o

Rubber gloves

Corrosive-resistant aprons

Corrosive-resistant suits

Leather gloves

10 Half-face respirators

5 Full-face respirators

oo leldlaeloleie|elel)e||e| Y

1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG)

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:
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FigurellB5

Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form

Inspector Name: 2« lh—«.]

Date: 720 Jwr 2.03R

v

ﬂ J Time:
A/ [ 4
Comments: ’ Quantt Description Yes No
2 Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums \;
2 Salvage drums (lined or poly) .
4 8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms \
2 Spark-resistant safety shovels N
2 Crowbars (nonsparking) \,
2 18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking) \
2 Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking) N\
4 Explosion proof flashlights N
1 Megaphone or Air Horn \,
2 Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, % inch thick) \
1 Oxygen kit N\
5 Safety glasses N
10 Safety goggles N\
5 Face shield/hard hat combination \,
2 Emergency eye/face/body wash \,
20 Tyveks {or equivalent) total body coverage N\
4 Duct Tape Rolls \,
10 Rubber boots \,
10 Rubber gloves \
5 Corrosive-resistant aprons \L
Corrosive-resistant suits \
Leather gloves \,
10 Half-face respirators .\’
5 Full-face respirators \\J
1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG) v

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
Inspector Narpe:\?, Tﬂ)~7 Date: 20 Tunsg 2023
a2 /dra S
Cokﬁents‘; ’ \MQuantity Description Yes No

2 Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums Y

2 Salvage drums (lined or poly) A\

4 8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms \,
2 Spark-resistant safety shovels v

2 Crowbars (nonsparking) AV

2 18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking) AV

2 Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking) \

4 Explosion proof flashlights A

1 Megaphone or Air Horn v
2 Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, % inch thick) Y

1 Oxygen kit AV

5 Safety glasses N\

10 Safety goggles N

5 Face shield/hard hat combination AY

2 Emergency eye/face/body wash N

20 Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage AV

4 Duct Tape Rolls N\

10 Rubber boots \

10 Rubber gloves AV]

Corrosive-resistant aprons Y

Corrosive-resistant suits N

Leather gloves AV
10 Half-face respirators v

5 Full-face respirators N

1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG) N

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:
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FigurellB S
Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form

Inspector Name: Q—/L;'Pﬁ Date: 30 MAY 1o13

. 2N n Time: 070

Dr7

Comments: ~duantity Description Ye No

Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums

Salvage drums (lined or poly)

ard’d

8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms

Spark-resistant safety shovels

Crowbars (nonsparking)

18-inch pipe wrenches {nonsparking)

/

Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking)

Explosion proof flashlights

Megaphone or Air Horn

Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, ¥ inch thick)

Oxygen kit

V(= [N [BINININ NS (NN

Safety glasses

[uny
o

Safety goggles

(€]

Face shield/hard hat combination

N

Emergency eye/face/body wash

N
o

Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage

H

Duct Tape Rolls

[y
o

Rubber boots

—
o

Rubber gloves

Corrosive-resistant aprons

Corrosive-resistant suits

Leather gloves

el le |k b |l | el e«

10 Half-face respirators

Z

5 Full-face respirators

’'d

1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG)

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:
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FigureliB5
Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form
Inspector NaqneQTT U Date: 1 Y ﬂpr‘c l 2022
/\ )//M ) Time: 07 30
Comments:k-/ Quantity | Description Yes No

2 Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums ~N

2 Salvage drums (lined or poly) N\

4 8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms | Y\,

2 Spark-resistant safety shovels \,

2 Crowbars (nonsparking) \

2 18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking) \,

2 Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking) \y

4 Explosion proof flashlights \

1 Megaphone or Air Horn N\

2 Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, % inch thick) N

1 Oxygen kit \

5 Safety glasses AY,

10 Safety goggles N\

5 Face shield/hard hat combination \

2 Emergency eye/face/body wash N

20 Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage \

4 Duct Tape Rolls \

10 Rubber boots \,

10 Rubber gloves N

Corrosive-resistant aprons N
Corrosive-resistant suits N

5 Leather gloves \,
10 Half-face respirators N
5 Full-face respirators \
1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG) \,

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:
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FigureiB5
Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form

Inspector Na,mev\'Q\, —‘r‘V\/; Date: I< MnrrclH 2013

[ )1 Time: D93 D
\ LA/ i

T \4
Commenllé L uantity | Description Yes

No

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

V(= [N (BININININID (NN

Safety glasses

[EEN
o

Safety goggles

¥, ]

Face shield/hard hat combination

N

Emergency eye/face/body wash

N
o

Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage

H

Duct Tape Rolls

=
o

Rubber boots

[E
(]

Rubber gloves

Corrosive-resistant aprons

Corrosive-resistant suits

Leather gloves

10 Half-face respirators

5 Full-face respirators

Ao lelelelelelelae |l ik e el e v

1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG)

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:




TRIUMVIRATE trivumvirate.com
ENVIRONMENTAL

10100 Rocket Blvd, Orlando FL 32824 Phone: 407-859-4441 Fax: 407-218-6703

FigurellB5
Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form

Inspector Name: ? 7}01., Date: /Y F€8 20.3

D)) =N Time: N7326
N

Comments: u Quantity | Description Yes

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

V(=N (R R ININININE (NN

Safety glasses

[y
o

Safety goggles

wn

Face shield/hard hat combination

N

Emergency eye/face/body wash

N
o

Tyveks {(or equivalent) total body coverage

H

Duct Tape Rolls

—
o

Rubber boots

[N
o

Rubber gloves

Corrosive-resistant aprons

Corrosive-resistant suits

Leather gloves

10 Half-face respirators

5 Full-face respirators

A2 Aelele |2l |21\ | AL\l | Aol e

1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG)

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:
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FigurellB 5
Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form
Inspector Name: ’R :_\\rcr\.., : Date: s Taw L0223 .
Comments: Quantity | Description Yes No
2 Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums v
2 Salvage drums (lined or poly) v
4 8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms /
2 Spark-resistant safety shovels v
2 Crowbars (nonsparking) v
2 18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking) v
2 Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking) ~
4 Explosion proof flashlights v
1 Megaphone or Air Horn 2
2 Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, % inch thick) v
1 Oxygen kit v/
5 Safety glasses v
10 Safety goggles v
5 Face shield/hard hat combination v
2 Emergency eye/face/body wash v
20 Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage v
4 Duct Tape Rolls v
10 Rubber boots v
10 Rubber gloves v
5 Corrosive-resistant aprons A7
2 Corrosive-resistant suits N
Leather gloves v
10 Half-face respirators v
5 Full-face respirators v
1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG) v

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:
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FigureliB5S

Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form

Inspector Name: N Ny Date:
- Time:
Comments: Quantity | Description Yes
2 Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums
2 Salvage drums (lined or poly)
4 8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms
2 Spark-resistant safety shovels
2 Crowbars (nonsparking)
2 18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking)
2 Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking)
4 Explosion proof flashlights
1 Megaphone or Air Horn
2 Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, ¥ inch thick)
1 Oxygen kit
5 Safety glasses
10 Safety goggles
5 Face shield/hard hat combination
2 Emergency eye/face/body wash
20 Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage
4 Duct Tape Rolls
10 Rubber boots
10 Rubber gloves
5 Corrosive-resistant aprons
2 Corrosive-resistant suits
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
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FigurelIB 5

Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form

Inspector Name:

Date:

Time:

Comments: Quantity

Description

Yes

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

V= (N B ININININ D ININ

Safety glasses

[any
o

Safety goggles

wn

Face shield/hard hat combination

N

Emergency eye/face/body wash

N
o

Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage

H

Duct Tape Rolls

[N
o

Rubber boots

Rubber gloves

v =
(o]

Corrosive-resistant aprons

Corrosive-resistant suits

Leather gloves

10

Half-face respirators

5

Full-face respirators

1

Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG)

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

Inspector Name: ) Date:

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

V= N B ININININE NN

Safety glasses

[
o

Safety goggles

wn

Face shield/hard hat combination

N

Emergency eye/face/body wash

N
o

Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage

H

Duct Tape Rolls

U
o

Rubber boots

[N
o

Rubber gloves

Corrosive-resistant aprons

Corrosive-resistant suits

Leather gloves

10 Half-face respirators

5 Fuli-face respirators

1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG)

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:
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Figure liB S
Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form

Tee—
Inspector Na Narpe \f\°"} Date: P 9t ZP2LL

~t

\:x )/ 7  Time:

\-\__f

Comments: uantity | Description Yes

No

Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums

Salvage drums (lined or poly)

8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms

Spark-resistant safety shovels

Crowbars (nonsparking)

18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking)

Drum plug wrenches {(nonsparking)

Explosion proof flashlights

Megaphone or Air Horn

Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, % inch thick)

Oxygen kit

U'IHNHhNNNNbNND\

Safety glasses

[uny
o

Safety goggles

5]

Face shield/hard hat combination

N

Emergency eye/face/body wash

N
o

Tyveks {(or equivalent) total body coverage

H

Duct Tape Rolls

[oy
o

Rubber boots

U
o

Rubber gloves

Corrosive-resistant aprons

Corrosive-resistant suits

Leather gloves

10 Half-face respirators

5 Full-face respirators

/9«/(/11(/z//(///////////

1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG)

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:
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Figure I B5S
Emergency Equipment and Personnel Safety Cabinet Inspection Form
Inspector Nam : ,j_(_bbg ~ Date: O NMpv 2027
\ ~ \_ /‘ Q\//\ Time: 7S
C(;?n/rr\lgnt\é: ( /| Quantity | Description Yes No

2 Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums v

2 Salvage drums (lined or poly) N

4 8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms N

2 Spark-resistant safety shovels \

2 Crowbars (nonsparking) N

2 18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking) N

2 Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking) N

4 Explosion proof flashlights N

1 Megaphone or Air Horn AW

2 Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, % inch thick) N

1 Oxygen kit AW

5 Safety glasses N

10 Safety goggles AW

Face shield/hard hat combination N,

2 Emergency eye/face/body wash N

20 Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage A

4 Duct Tape Rolls \4

10 Rubber boots \,

10 Rubber gloves N

Corrosive-resistant aprons N

Corrosive-resistant suits A

Leather gloves N
10 Half-face respirators \,

5 Full-face respirators \\

1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG) \

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

_Date: /7 OCT” 2012

Time: Y900
[M pd
Comments. Description Yes No

2 Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums N
2 Salvage drums (lined or poly) N
4 8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms N\
2 Spark-resistant safety shovels \
2 Crowbars (nonsparking) N\,
2 18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking) \.
2 Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking) N\,
4 Explosion proof flashlights \
1 Megaphone or Air Horn \,
2 Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, % inch thick) \,
1 Oxygen kit \
5 Safety glasses \
10 Safety goggles Y
5 Face shield/hard hat combination \
2 Emergency eye/face/body wash N
20 Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage N
4 Duct Tape Rolls N\
10 Rubber boots N
10 Rubber gloves \:
5 Corrosive-resistant aprons N

Corrosive-resistant suits N

Leather gloves \
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

Inspector Name: QT““’] /2/ et Date: ‘7,/‘ 7JZALL

M/V &/ Time: OZoo

Comments: Quantity | Description Yes No
2 Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums \,
2 Salvage drums (lined or poly) A\
4 8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms N
2 Spark-resistant safety shovels \,

2 Crowbars (nonsparking) Ny
2 18-inch pipe wrenches (nonsparking) \
2 Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking) hY
4 Explosion proof flashlights N\,
1 Megaphone or Air Horn \,
2 Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, ¥ inch thick) N
1 Oxygen kit AV
5 Safety glasses \
10 Safety goggles AN
5 Face shield/hard hat combination \,
2 Emergency eye/face/body wash \
20 Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage \,
4 Duct Tape Rolls ~N
10 Rubber boots \
10 Rubber gloves \,
5 Corrosive-resistant aprons \,
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
Inspector Name: ?,‘qu}/, Date: 5/ Z,(p/ 102
N/ A/Zr{ Time: /900
a7
Comments: Quantity | Description Yes

2 Empty 55-gallon, 17-H, lined drums ~N

2 Salvage drums (lined or poly) N\,

4 8-inch diameter, 10-foot long sorbent booms AV

2 Spark-resistant safety shovels AY

2 Crowbars (nonsparking) N

2 18-inch pipe wrenches {nonsparking) v

2 Drum plug wrenches (nonsparking) N

4 Explosion proof flashlights Ny

1 Megaphone or Air Horn N
2 Nylon ropes (each 50 feet long, ¥ inch thick) N

1 Oxygen kit AW

5 Safety glasses A\

10 Safety goggles AV

5 Face shield/hard hat combination N

2 Emergency eye/face/body wash \

20 Tyveks (or equivalent) total body coverage N

4 Duct Tape Rolls v

10 Rubber boots ~

10 Rubber gloves .

Corrosive-resistant aprons N

Corrosive-resistant suits Al

Leather gloves Y,

10 Half-face respirators N

5 Full-face respirators N\

1 Box of respirator catridges (OV and AG) \

Describe measure taken or planned to restore, repair, decontaminate, or clean equipment for which a
check mark has been placed in the “No” column above:
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